Lyon County School District
Board Memo

Date: April 22, 2025

To: Board of School Trustees

From: Rachel Stewart, Executive Director of Special Services

Re: Nevada Center for Excellence in Disabilities (NCED) Agreement
Recommendation:

That the LCSD Board of Trustees approve the NCED Agreement between NCED and LCSD.

Background Information:

The University of Nevada, Reno (UNR) offers post-secondary, college level courses to students with intellectual
and developmental disabilities in the NCED Path to Independence program. This is a two-year postsecondary
program. LCSD has supported students in this program and has partnered with NCED where several LCSD
students have been successful and graduated. The LCSD and NCED would like to continue this partnership
through the 2026-2027 school year.

Budget Considerations:
Tuition to be supported through LCSD general fund, special services.

Discussed at Previous Meeting:
N/A

Attachment(s):
NCED-NV and Lyon County Agreement

Mission Statement Lyon County School District fosters learning for life, empowers connected learners, promotes
student ownership, and encourages discovery learning for success in a rapidly evolving world.



